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1. AEEROFEEIT (EOEEE THxII6% 5 58 EHKE)

ZFR . b xviatt (The National Authority for Tunnel : NAT)
URL : http!//www.nat.org.eg/eng/index.htm

A4F . =7 NEEE (Egyptian National Railway)
URL:https://enr.gov.eg/ticketing/public/login.jsf

A HEERREE AR A
(General Authority for Road; Bridge and Land Transport : GARBLT).
URL : http://www.garblt.gov.eg/

AR 2FE ETFAKET

(National Organization for Potable Water and Sanitary Drainage ; NOPWASD)
EFAKEE ESRA St (Holding Company for Water and Waste Water)
URL : http://www.hcww.com.eg/En/Default.aspx

KRR A m[EERZEE . (Cairo Airport Company)
T U7 NZE#SH (Egyptian Airports Company)

URL : http://www.eac-airports.com/RelatedLinks.aspx

http://www.cairo-airport.com/

£ A XIEW] T (Suez Canal Authority)
URL: http://www.suezcanal.gov.eg

AFR T X RU T (Alex Port Authority)
A— h YA K (Port Said Authority) ,# X = # ¥ (Damietta Port Authority) etc
URL : http://www.apa.gov.eg/index.php?lang=en

http://www.psdports.org/

http://www.dpa.gov.eq/




KRR R - HuEx - AR R
(Ministry of Housing, Utilities and Urban Communities : HUUC)
URL: http!//www.moh.gov.eg/en/en_design/Default_en.aspx

J

ZF L KETR - BEIREA (Ministry of Water Resources and Irrigation)
URL: http://www.mwri.gov.eg/En/index.htm

L 23 - HHIBAPAAE (Ministry of Agriculture and Land Reclamation)
URL : http://www.agr-eqypt.qgov.eq/En _Default.aspx

LF . =7 N4t (Egyptian Electricity Holding Company : EEHC)
URL : http://www.egelec.com/EN_HC.htm

2. HOEEETHIZIR D HBIEMKBIC L D5 AFLAEFROANTRD

(1) 7% 2% (=7 FEINOALFERTZOR—Z VA1 1)
URL : http://etenders.gov.eg/en/index.php

(2) % #kE
@® I /Lt (The National Authority for Tunnel : NAT)
URL : http!//www.nat.org.eg/eng/Etenders.htm

@7 FEE (Egyptian National Railway)
URL:https://enr.gov.eg/ticketing/public/contactus.jsf

(3) 5% . B, B
@ E IR e AT @At
(General Authority for Road; Bridge and Land Transport : GARBLT).
URL : http!//www.garblt.gov.eg/<bailiall/clailiall html

(4) 778 EFK
@ [ - T/KEST
( National Organization for Potable Water and Sanitary Drainage ;
NOPWASD)
b FKEEERE 21 (Holding Company for Water and Waste Water)
(Holding Company for Water and Waste Water)
URL : http://www.hcww.com.eg/ar/Bids.aspx




(5) . zeik
@ 1 o [EFEZE 4L (Cairo Airport Company)
URL : AFLAHKIZEIT 2 HP L

@7 ZERS4E (Egyptian Airports Company)
URL : AFLAHIZET 5 HP HEL

(6) 5% : &5
@ < — XIEH[JT (Suez Canal Authority)

URL : http!//www.suezcanal.gov.eg/sc.aspx?show=30

@ Alex Port Authority
URL
http://www.apa.gov.eg/index.php?option=com content&view=article&id=158&Itemi
d=124&lang=en

@Port Said Port Authority
URL : ALAEIZET 25 HP HEL

@Damietta Port Authority
URL: AFLAEIZES T2 HP L

(7) 708 {E= - #Bh
@ - fik - #iiBI%4A (Ministry of Housing, Utilities and Urban Communities :
HUUC)
URL : http://www.moh.gov.eg/en/en design/bids en.aspx

(8) 78f : KGR - HEWE
@ K& IR - WEEE (Ministry of Water Resources and Irrigation)
URL: AFLAEIZREE 2% HP L

(9) 78 . ¥ - LB
@23 - HHPAtRE
URL : http://www.agr-eqypt.gov.eg/En_Tender.aspx

(10) % : %
@4 %r . =7 NEJIS4E (Egyptian Electricity Holding Company : EEHC)
URL:AFLAEFIZET 2 HP L



